OXFORDSHIRE RECORD SOCIETY

The object of the Society is to publish documents relating to the history of the County of Oxford. The annual subscription is at present $\mathcal{L}6$, entitling members to receive volumes at less than the price at which they are sold to the general public, and to attend the Annual General Meetings of the Society. Recent volumes issued by the Society include:

Oxfordshire Sessions of the Peace, ed. M. Kimball Witney Borough Court Books, ed. J. Bolton and M. Maslen Oxfordshire Ecclesiastical Census, 1851, ed. K. Tiller Oxfordshire Eyre Roll, 1241, ed. J. Cooper Bishop Secker's Correspondence, ed. A. Jenkins

Forthcoming volumes include:

Woodstock Chamberlains' Accounts, ed. M. Maslen

Applications for membership should be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Oxfordshire Record Society, Bodleian Library, Oxford, OX1 3BG. New members receive a volume of their choice from those still in print.

OXFORD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

This Society, founded in 1884, exists for the publication of historical records of the University and City of Oxford. Among its recent volumes are: Oxford City Apprentice Registers 1697–1800, by M. Graham; Abingdon Cartularies, vols. i and ii, ed. by the late G. Lambrick and C. Slade. The original volume (1949–50) of the Bibliography of Printed Works relating to Oxfordshire, by E.H. Cordeaux and D.H. Merry, has also been reprinted after being out of print for several years.

Applications for membership and list of publications should be sent to Robert Peberdy (Hon. Treasurer), 38 Randolph Street, Oxford, OX4 1XZ. Most volumes are still in print and are available to non-members.

OXFORDSHIRE LOCAL HISTORY ASSOCIATION

The Association was founded in 1980 to further the study of local history in the county and in particular to promote links between amateur local historians and with academic and professional bodies involved in local history. The Association organizes twice-yearly meetings or day schools in Oxford and elsewhere in the county, and publishes a quarterly Newsletter and twice-yearly journal, Oxfordshire Local History.

Enquiries about the Association should be addressed to the Hon. Secretary, Mr. P. Best, Windrush Cottage, Ducklington, Oxon. OX8 7UD: subscriptions (£7) may be sent to the Hon. Treasurer, Mr. B. Woods, 110 Evans lane, Kidlington, OX5 2JB.

CONTENTS

A Mesolithic Site at New Plantation, Fyfield and Tubney, Oxfordshire. By Philippa Bradley and Gill Hey.	1
Iron Age and Later Settlement to the West of All Saints' Parish Church, Didcot, Oxon. By R.A. Chambers.	27
Excavations at Whitehouse Road, Oxford, 1992. By Andrew Mudd et al. — —	33
A Romano-British Kiln Site at Lower Farm, Nuneham Courtenay, and Other Sites on the Didcot to Oxford and Wootton to Abingdon Water Mains, Oxfordshire. By Paul Booth, Angela Boyle, and Graham D. Keevill.	87
Some Differences between Seignorial Demesnes in Medieval Oxfordshire. By David Postles.	219
The Sculpture over the Gatehouse at Merton College, Oxford. By A.J. Bott and J.R.L. Highfield.	233
Some Murals in North-East Oxfordshire. By John Edwards. — — — — —	241
Berkshire and Oxfordshire Catholics and the Lenten Assize of 1588. By Margaret Gosling.	253
Made in Oxford: John Prujean's 1701 Catalogue of Mathematical Instruments. By D.J. Bryden.	263
Building Work on the North Range of the Front Quadrangle of St. Edmund Hall, 1741–8. By H.E.J. Cowdrey.	287
Notes:	
A Moluscan Analysis from a Late Iron Age Linear Ditch at Moulsford, South Oxfordshire. By Geoff Mees and Steve Ford. — — — — — —	305
A Note on the Excavation of Some Parish Boundaries in the Vale of White Horse, Oxfordshire. By Jonathan Hunn.	309
The Parish Church of St. Giles, Great Coxwell, Oxfordshire. By S. Fletcher. — —	313
Reviews. — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	319
Index. — — — — — — — — — — — — —	323